IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
V. : DATE FILED:

LAMONT LUCAS : VIOLATION:
18 U.S.C. §2243(b) (sexual abuse of a
ward)
18 U.S.C. 81791 (providing contraband in
a prison)
18 U.S.C. §752(a) (Instigating or assisting
escape)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
At all times material to this indictment:

1. Defendant Lamont Lucas was a Tool Room Supervisor, that is, a prison
guard, working at the Federal Detention Center in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

2. From in or about February 2012 to on or about May 16, 2012, in
Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, in a Federal prison, defendant

LAMONT LUCAS

knowingly engaged in sexual acts, to wit, contact between the penis and vulva and contact
between the mouth and penis, with L.B.N., a person who was, at that time, in official detention at
the Federal Detention Center - Philadelphia, and under the custodial, supervisory, or disciplinary
authority of the defendant, in that he was her supervisor in the prison tool room.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2243(b).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about May 16, 2012, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
LAMONT LUCAS,
contrary to rule 28 CFR 8 500.1(h), provided a prohibited object, that is, sterling silver studded
earrings, objects that threatened the order, discipline, or security of the prison, to L.B.N., an
inmate of the Federal Detention Center - Philadelphia.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1791(a)(1) and (b)(5).



COUNT THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
From on or about May 14, 2012 to on or about May 16, 2012, in Philadelphia, in
the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant
LAMONT LUCAS
knowingly instigated, aided and assisted in the attempted escape of L.B.N., a person committed
to confinement, pursuant to a conviction for a felony, to wit, violations of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 371, 1344, 1028A, and 1030.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 752(a).
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